
BLC001280-0001 

Mrs Pauline Gregory 

3 November2008 

New Kings Court, Tollgate, Chandler’s Ford 

Eastlelgh, Hampshire SO53 3LG 

DX: 155850 Eastlelgh 7 

T: +44 (0) 2380 908090 

F: +44.(_0}.2380 362920 

i Code A 

Our Ref: 51613010000011JCWIGOSPORTIANP 

Dear Mrs Gregory 

Gosport War Memorial Inquest 

I write further to John White’s letter of the 12 August and 4 September and note that we are yet to hear from 
you with regards to the funding documentation for legal aid. Trial is listed for 9 March 2009 and it is vital we 
submit the forms to the Legal Services Commission at the earliest opportunity. Could you therefore please 
return the completed forms to me as soon as possible in the enclosed pre-paid envelope. If you have any 
questions about this please contact me on 

I look forward to hearing from you soon. 

Best wishes 

Yours sincerely 

An ita Perry 
Paralegal 
Blake Lapthorn 

Regulated by the SollcJtors Regulation Authority. A full list of partners is available at all of our offices. 


